EXHIBIT B
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT

August 11, 2022
TO: Board of Library Commissioners
FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM THE FRIENDS OF THE PALMS-
RANCHO PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY
RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolutions:
RESOLVED, That a gift of $3,000 received from the Friends of the
Palms-Rancho Park Public Library, for the benefit of the Palms-Rancho Park Branch
Library be accepted; and deposited in Trust Fund 831, Account 257; and
FURTHER RESOLVED, That a letter of thanks be sent to the Friends of the
Palms-Rancho Park Public Library, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board
and staff for the generous gift.
FINDINGS:
1. The gift of $3,000 is for the “Hot Off The Press” Bestseller Program 2022/2023
2. A letter of thanks should be sent to:
Mr. James Greenwood, President
Friends of the Palms-Rancho Park Public Library

2920 Overland Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90064

Prepared by: Laura Barnes, Western Area Manager

Reviewed by:  Joyce Cooper, Director of Branches



